



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

November 7, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 50, regarding a program to identify, mark and enforce safety at heavily used pedestrian crossings, please be advised of the following:

Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger is working with residents and the City's pedestrian coordinator to undertake a program; this includes developing criteria to identify heavily used crosswalks, and reviewing the signage currently used to determine the most effective enforcement procedure. Components of the program will be forwarded to the City Council as developed.

In addition, Police Commissioner Perry Anderson has designated a Police Department liaison to consult with the Traffic and Parking Department on a system of enforcement at crosswalks for a vehicle failing to stop for a pedestrian, and on the necessity of installing additional markings or signals at crosswalks.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #9

S-506

Response to an Awaiting Report
Item No. Fifty, regarding a program
to identify, mark and enforce safety
at heavily used pedestrian crossings.

11/14/94 Referred back to
the City Manager on
motion of Councillor
Sullivan.

In City Council,

November 7, 1994

Charter Right
Exercised by
Councillor Toomey.